

Shree Prakash

shreeprakash2580@gmail.com | 9569150719 | Kalwari, Basti (U.P)

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate Full Stack Web Developer with MERN Technologies. I have acquired relevant Skills like React JS, Tailwind CSS framework for Frontend Development and Node JS I have worked with great dedication on my development and programming skills.

EDUCATION

B.Tech in -Computer Science and Engineering

Rajkiya Engineering College, Kannauj (7.52/10)
2020- 2024




Board of Intermediate Education, Uttar Pradesh

(Percentage:77.32)
Urmila Educational Academy (Basti)
2017 - 2019

Board of High School Education,, Uttar Pradesh

(Percentage:87.16)
Little Flower High School
Kalwari (Basti)
2016 - 2017

LINKS

 [github](#)
 [linkedin](#)
 [Ed.Tech\(Project\)website](#)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming: C/C++, Python, OOP'S

Java, Data Structure and Algorithm, JS

Frameworks: ReactJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS

Libraries: Tailwind CSS, Redux

Database: MongoDB, MySQL

DSA: Five Star HackerRank

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Five Star Coder in CPP and Python at HackerRank.
- Offer Letter receive Avnir Technosys pvt.Ltd in Full stack web development internship .
- Offer Letter receive in Rework AI pvt.Ltd in Full stack web development internship

EXPERIENCE

Rework AI (Gurugram, Haryana) - MERN Stack Developer July 2023

- Developed and maintained MERN stack applications and Implement RESTful APIs using Express.js and Integrated MongoDB databases to store and manage data.
- Created dynamic and responsive user interfaces using React.js Utilized Redux for state management in complex applications

Avnir Technosys Pvt.Ltd (Jaipur) - Full Stack Developer (MERN) May 2023-July 2023

- Developed server-side applications using Node.js and Express.js and Implement user authentication and authorization using JWT etc.
- Designed and implemented a responsive landing page using React.js and Tailwind CSS. Developed single-page applications (SPAs) for enhanced user experiences

Putatoo Technology Pvt.Ltd (Lucknow) - Data Entry June 2022-July 2022

- Entered and organized data using spreadsheet software (e.g., Microsoft Excel)
- Maintained confidentiality and security of sensitive data

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Edtech 2023

- The project is developed utilizing the MERN Stack.
- It comprises of 3 dedicated panels for Educators, Student and Admin functionalities.
- Razorpay Payment Gateway Integration .

Social Media Application 2023

- The project is developed utilizing the MERN Stack.
- It is a social media platform for users to connect, share, and interact . and follow another users to see all posts and User creates new posts.
- Update Profile like Username and Bio .

E-Commerce Website 2023

- Using Node.js admin panel for an e-commerce app to manage products, orders, and inventory
- Developed an order processing system with real-time updates and notifications.
- Integrated payment gateway (Stripe Payment Gateway) APIs for secure and smooth online transactions

Weather App API 2023

- It consists of two Functions:
- (1) Upon accessing the website, It automatically detects the user's current location using the browser's geolocation API
- (2) Users can also manually enter a location to get weather information for a specific area

CERTIFICATION

CodeHelp.com - Full Stack Web development (MERN) Course 2023

- I'm successfully completed MERN stack web development course from CodeHelp website.
- Demonstrated proficiency in developing web applications using MongoDB, Express.js, React.js, and Node.js

MySirG.com - C++ with STL (Standard Template Library) 2023

- I'm successfully completed C++ course from MySirG.com website.
- I'm learn core concept of c++ like Object Oriented Programming, Code Optimization, Memory Management and design Algorithm